407-843 144 Division of Constitution

# 3/12/2012 8:18 PAGE 002/01 Fax brve Fax Pres Page 1 of 1

#### Florida Department of State

Division of Corporations
Electronic Filing Cover Sheet

Note: Please print this page and use it as a cover sheet. Type the fax sudit number (shown below) on the top and bottom of all pages of the document.

(((H12000058108 3)))

H120000581083ABCZ

Note: DO NOT hit the REFRESH/RELOAD button on your browser from this page. Doing so will generate another cover sheet.

To: Division of Corporations Pax Number : (850)617-6381			
Prom: GAIL S ANDRE  Account Name : LOWNDES, DROSDICK, DOSTER, KANTUR & REED, P.A. Account Number : 072720000036 Phone : (407)843-4600 FAR Number : (407)843-4444  PLEASE ARRANGE FILING OF THE ATTACHED ARTICLES OF INCOMPORATION AND RETURN A CE TO ME AS SOOM AS POSSIBLE. THANK YOU. **Enter the email address for this business entity to be used for future annual report mailings. Enter only one email address please.**	5.03.1% 11.03.1%	12 HARRA AH	700 TOS
Trail Address:	では、中国で	1 7: 51	623

### FLORIDA PROFIT/NON PROFIT CORPORATION HAMMOCK RESERVE OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC.

Certificate of Status	0
Certified Copy	1
Page Count	08
Estimated Charge	\$78.75

Electronic Filing Menu

Corporate Filing Menu

Help

FILED

12 MAR -5 AM 9: 28

SECRETARY OF STATE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

1 Shivers MAR 1 4 2012

7/2/2017

.407-843-4444

3/15/2012 4:51

PAGE 002/002

Fax Server

Lownd

215 NORTH EOLA DRIVE ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32801 450 SOUTH ORANGE AVENUE, SUITE \$00 ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32801

POST OFFICE BOX 2809, ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32802-2809 TEL.: 407-843-4600 / FAX.: 407-843-4444 www.lowedes-law.com

THE SERVICE LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE

FROM:

Name:

Fax Number: Voice Number:

Name:

THOMAS CHANGE - DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

Company:

Fax Number:

1-850-617-6381

Voice Phone:

MESSAGES:

THOMAS, WE HAVE REVISED THE ARTICLES TO REFLECT THE CORRECT ADDRESS FOR THE REGISTERED AGENT. PLEASE PROCEED WITH FILING THE ARTICLES WITH A FILING DATE OF MARCH 5, 2012. THANK YOU.

Date and time of transmission:

Monday, March 12, 2012 6:18:00 PM

Number of pages including this cover sheet:

If you did not receive all of the pages, please contact us as soon as possible.

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for postage. Thank you.

407-843-4444

3/12/2012 6:18 PAGE 003/011 Fax Server

850-617-6981

3/6/2012 12:51:12 PM PAGE 1/001 Fax Server

March 6, 2012

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

LOWNDES, DROSDICK, DOSTER, KANTOR, & REED, Y.A.

SUBJECT: HANGOCK RESERVE OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC.

REF: W12000012884

We received your electronically transmitted document. However, the document has not been filed. Please make the following corrections and refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

The registered agent and street address must be consistent wherever it appears in your document.

Please list only one(1) address for the Registered Agent.

If you have any further questions concerning your document, please call (850) 245-6052.

Thomas Chang Regulatory Specialist II New Filing Section FAX Aud. #: B12000058108 Letter Number: 712A00008573

12 HAR -5 AN 9: 29
SECRETARY OF STATE

### ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

**FOR** 

#### HAMMOCK RESERVE OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC.

(a Florida not for profit corporation)

In compliance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, Chapter 617, the undersigned incorporator has executed, adopted, and caused to be delivered for filing these Articles of Incorporation for the purpose of forming a corporation not for profit, and does hereby certify:

#### <u>ARTICLE I</u> NAME: PRINCIPAL OFFICE

- 1.1 Name: The name of the corporation shall be HAMMOCK RESERVE OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC. For convenience, the corporation shall be referred to in this instrument as the "Association," these Articles of Incorporation as the "Articles," and the Bylaws of the Association as the "Bylaws."
- 1.2 <u>Principal Office</u>. The principal office and mailing address of the Association shall be at 5337 Millenia Lakes Boulevard, Suite 160, Orlando, Florida 32839, or at such other place as may be subsequently designated by the Board of Directors. All books and records of the Association shall be kept at its principal office or at such other place as may be permitted by Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, the Florida Not For Profit Corporation Act (the "Act").

### ARTICLE II PURPOSE AND POWERS

- 2.1 Purpose. The purpose of the Association shall be to serve as a homeowners association under Section 720.301, et seq., Florida Statutes, and more particularly authorized by the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for Hammock Reserve, recorded (or to be recorded) in the Public Records of Seminole County, Florida, as hereafter amended and/or supplemented from time to time (the "Declaration"). All of the definitions set forth in the Declaration are hereby incorporated herein by this reference. The further objects and purposes of the Association are to preserve the values and amenities in the Property and to maintain the Common Areas thereof for the benefit of the Members of the Association.
- 2.2 No individual Benefit. The Association is not organized for profit and no part of the not earnings, if any, shall inure to the benefit of any Member or individual person, firm, or corporation.
- 2.3 <u>Corporate Powers</u>. The Association shall have all of the common law and statutory powers of a corporation not for profit under the Act which are not in conflict with the terms of these Articles and the Declaration above identified. The Association shall also have all of the powers necessary to implement the purposes of the Association as set forth in the Declaration and to provide for the general health and welfare of its membership.

- 2.4 <u>Delegation</u>. The Association shall have the power to contract for the management of the Association and to delegate to the party with whom such contract has been entered into (which may be an affiliate of the Declarant) the powers and duties of the Association, except those which require specific approval of the Board of Directors or Members.
- 2.5 <u>Association Property</u>. All funds and the title to all properties acquired by the Association and their proceeds shall be held for the benefit and use of the Members in accordance with the provisions of the Declaration, these Articles, and the Bylaws.
  - 2.6 <u>Perpetual Existence</u>. The Association shall have perpetual existence.
  - 2.7 Distribution of Income: Dissolution.
- (a) The Association shall not pay a dividend to its Members and shall make no distribution of income to its Members, directors, or officers.
- (b) Upon dissolution, all assets of the Association shall be transferred only to another non-profit corporation or a public agency or as otherwise authorized by the Act.
- 2.8 <u>Limitation</u>. The powers of the Association shall be subject to and shall be exercised in accordance with the provisions hereof and of the Declaration, the Bylaws, and applicable law, provided that in the event of conflict, the provisions of applicable law shall control over those of the Declaration, these Articles, and the Bylaws.

### ARTICLE III MEMBERS

- 3.1 <u>Membership</u>. The Members of the Association shall consist of all of the record title owners of Lots within the Property from time to time, including the Declarant (the "Owners").
- 3.2 <u>Assignment</u>. The membership in the Association shall be appurtenant to and run with ownership of each Lot in the Property. Upon acquisition of a Lot within the Property, the Lot owner shall automatically become a Member of the Association, and upon the sale of a Lot in the Property, the Membership appurtenant to said Lot shall automatically pass to the subsequent grantee of title to the Lot. A Membership in the Association may not otherwise be transferred, assigned, or hypothecated.
  - 3.3 Voting. The Association shall have two (2) classes of voting membership:
- (a) <u>Class A.</u> The Class A Members shall be all Owners, with the exception of each Declarant and each Designated Builder until the termination of the Class B membership. Each Class A member shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each Lot owned.
- (b) <u>Class B.</u> The Class B Members shall be each Declarant and each Designated Builder. Each Class B Member shall be entitled to nine (9) votes for each Lot owned by such Member. The Class B membership shall cease and be converted to Class A

membership on the happening of either of the following events, whichever occurs earlier: (i) three (3) months after ninety percent (90%) of the Lots have been conveyed to Purchasers; or (ii) when each Declarant and each Designated Builder notifies the Association in writing that it relinquishes its Class B membership, whereupon the Class A Members shall be obligated to elect the Board and assume control of the Association (the "Turnover").

All votes shall be exercised or cast in the manner provided by the Declaration and Bylaws.

3.4 <u>Meetings</u>. The Bylaws shall provide for an annual meeting of Members, and may make provision for regular and special meetings of Members other than the annual meeting.

#### ARTICLE IV DIRECTORS

- 4.1 Number and Qualification. The property, business, and affairs of the Association shall be managed by a board consisting of the number of directors determined from time to time by the Board in the manner provided by the Bylaws, but which shall consist of not less than three (3) directors. All directors shall be Members of the Association or authorized representatives, officers, or employees of Members of the Association that are entities or designees of the Declarant.
- 4.2 <u>Duties and Powers</u>. All of the duties and powers of the Association existing under the Act, the Declaration, these Articles, and the Bylaws shall be exercised exclusively by the Board of Directors, its agents, contractors, or employees, subject only to approval by Members when such approval is specifically required.
- 4.3 <u>Initial Directors</u>. The names and addresses of the initial members of the Board of Directors who shall hold office until their successors are duly elected and qualified as provided in the Bylaws, are as follows:

NAME	ADDRESS
David S. Brown	5337 Millenia Lakes Boulevard, Suite 160, Orlando, Florida 32839
_Jennifer Vincent	5337 Millenia Lakes Boulevard, Suite 160, Orlando, Florida 32839
Ryan O'Dowd	5337 Millenia Lakes Boulevard, Suite 160, Orlando, Florida 32839

4.4 <u>Election</u>. Except as otherwise provided herein, and except for the members of the Board of Directors appointed by Declarant, Directors of the Association shall be elected at the annual meeting of the Members in the manner determined by and subject to the qualifications set forth in the Bylaws. Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, from and after the Turnover, Members other than the Declarant shall be entitled to

elect at least a majority of the Board of Directors of the Association; provided, however, that the Declarant is entitled to elect at least one (1) member of the Board of Directors of the Association as long as the Declarant holds for sale in the ordinary course of business at least five percent (5%) of the Lots.

- 4.5 <u>Term; Removal.</u> Directors elected by the Owners shall hold office until their successors are elected and qualified at the next succeeding annual meeting of Members. Directors may resign or be removed, and vacancies on the Board of Directors shall be filled in the manner provided by the Bylaws.
- 4.6 <u>Vacancy</u>. If a director elected by the general membership shall, for any reason, cease to be a director, the remaining directors so elected may elect a successor to fill the vacancy for the balance of the term.
- 4.7 <u>Early Transition</u>. The Declarant may transfer control of the Association to Owners other than the Declarant prior to the date required by law in its sole discretion by causing enough of its appointed directors to resign, whereupon it shall be the affirmative obligation of Owners other than the Declarant to elect directors and assume control of the Association. Provided the Owners other than Declarant receive at least fourteen (14) days' notice of Declarant's decision to cause its appointees to resign, neither the Declarant, nor such appointees, shall be liable in any manner in connection with such resignations even if the Owners other than the Declarant refuse or fail to assume control.

#### ARTICLE V OFFICERS

- 5.1 Officers Provided For. The Association shall have a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and such other officers as the Board of Directors may from time to time elect. One person may be appointed to serve in multiple officer positions.
- 5.2 Election and Appointment of Officers. The officers of the Association, in accordance with any applicable provision of the Bylaws, shall be elected by the Board of Directors for terms of one (1) year and thereafter until qualified successors are duly appointed and have taken office. The Bylaws may provide for the method of voting in the appointment, for the removal from office of officers, for filling vacancies, and for the duties of the officers. The officers may or may not be directors of the Association. If the office of President shall become vacant for any reason, or if the President shall be unable or unavailable to act, the Vice President shall automatically succeed to the office or perform its duties and exercise its powers. If any office shall become vacant for any reason, the Board of Directors may elect or appoint an individual to fill such vacancy.
- 5.3 <u>Initial Officers</u>. The names and addresses of the initial officers of the Association, who shall hold office until the first annual meeting of directors and thereafter until successors are duly elected and have taken office, shall be as follows:

President:

David S. Brown

Vice President:

Jennifer Vincent

Secretary/Treasurer:

Ryan O'Dowd

#### ARTICLE VI INDEMNIFICATION PROVISIONS

#### 6.1 Indemnification.

- (a) The Association shall indemnify any person who was or is a party to any proceeding (other than an action by, or in the right of, the Association) by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent (each, an "Indemnitee") of the Association, against liability incurred in connection with such proceeding, including any appeal thereof, to the full extent permitted by law.
- (b) The Association shall indemnify to the full extent permitted by law any person, who was or is a party to any proceeding by or in the right of the Association to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the Association against expenses and amounts paid in settlement not exceeding, in the judgment of the Board of Directors, the estimated expense of litigating the proceeding to conclusion, actually and reasonably incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such proceeding, including any appeal thereof.
- 6.2 <u>Indemnification for Expenses</u>. To the extent that a director, officer, employee, or agent of the Association has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any proceeding referred to in Section 6.1(a) or Section 6.1(b), or in defense of any claim, issue, or matter therein, he shall be indemnified against expenses actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection therewith to the full extent permitted by law.
- 6.3 <u>Determination of Applicability</u>. Any indemnification under Section 6.1(a) or Section 6.1(b), unless pursuant to a determination by a court, shall be made by the Association only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director, officer, employee, or agent is proper under the circumstances because he has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in applicable law. Such determination shall be made:
- (a) By the Board of Directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such proceeding;
- (b) If such a quorum is not obtainable or, even if obtainable, by majority vote of a Committee duly designated by the Board of Directors (in which directors who are parties may participate) consisting solely of two or more directors not at the time parties to the proceeding;
- (c) By independent legal counsel: (i) selected by the Board of Directors prescribed in paragraph (a) or the committee prescribed in paragraph (b); or (ii) if a quorum of the directors cannot be obtained for paragraph (a) and the Committee cannot be designated under paragraph (b), selected by majority vote of the full Board of Directors (in which directors who are parties may participate); or

- (d) By a majority of the voting interests of the Members of the Association who were not parties to such proceeding,
- 6.4 <u>Determination Regarding Expenses</u>. Evaluation of the reasonableness of expenses and authorization of indemnification shall be made in the same manner as the determination that indemnification is permissible.
- 6.5 Advancing Expenses. Expenses incurred by an officer or director in defending a civil or criminal proceeding may be paid by the Association in advance of the final disposition of such proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if he is ultimately found not to be entitled to indemnification by the Association pursuant to this section. Expenses incurred by other employees and agents may be paid in advance upon such terms or conditions that the Board of Directors deems appropriate.
- 6.6 Exclusivity. The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided pursuant to this Article VI are not exclusive, and the Association may make any other or further indemnification or advancement of expenses of any of its directors, officers, employees, or agents, under any bylaw, agreement, or vote of disinterested directors, or otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office to the full extent permitted by law.
- 6.7 <u>Continuing Effect.</u> Indemnification and advancement of expenses as provided in this section shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee, or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, and administrators of such a person, unless otherwise provided when authorized or ratified.
- 6.8 <u>Definitions</u>. For purposes of this Article VI, the term "expenses" shall be deemed to include attorneys' fees, including those for any appeals; the term "liability" shall be deemed to include obligations to pay a judgment, settlement, penalty, fine, and expenses actually and reasonably incurred with respect to a proceeding; the term "proceeding" shall be deemed to include any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or other type of proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative, and whether formal or informal; and the term "agent" shall be deemed to include a volunteer; the term "serving at the request of the Association" shall be deemed to include any service as a director, officer, employee, or agent of the Association that imposes duties on such persons.
- 6.9 <u>Amendment</u>. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, no amendment to the provisions of this Article VI shall be applicable as to any party' eligible for indemnification hereunder who has not given his prior written consent to such amendment.

### ARTICLE VII BYLAWS

The initial Bylaws of the Association shall be adopted by the Board of Directors and may be altered, amended, or rescinded in the manner provided in the Bylaws and the Declaration.

### ARTICLE VIII AMENDMENTS

- 8.1 Notice. Amendments to these Articles of Incorporation shall be proposed and approved by a simple majority of the Board of Directors unless the approval of the membership of the Association is required under the Declaration, in which case the Members must approve said amendment.
- 8.2 <u>Proviso.</u> No amendment to these Articles may be adopted which would eliminate, modify, prejudice, abridge, or otherwise adversely affect any rights, benefits, privileges, or priorities granted or reserved to the Declarant or mortgagess of Residential Units without the consent of said Declarant or mortgages in each instance. No amendment shall be made that is in conflict with the Act or the Declaration.
- 8.3 <u>Declarant Amendments</u>. Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, to the extent lawful, the Declarant may amend these Articles consistent with the provisions of the Declaration allowing certain amendments to be effected by the Declarant alone.

### ARTICLE IX INCORPORATOR

The name and address of the Incorporator of this Corporation is:

NAME

**ADDRESS** 

Mel Faraoni

17851 N. 85th Street, Suite 300 Scottsdale, Arizona 85255

## ARTICLE X INITIAL REGISTERED OFFICE: ADDRESS AND NAME OF REGISTERED AGENT

The registered office of this corporation shall be at \$700 Millenia Boulevard.

Suite \$15 Orlando, Florida 32839, with the privilege of having its office and branch offices at other places within or without the State of Florida.

The registered agent of this corporation shall be Community Management Professionals, Inc., having an address of 4700 Millenia Boulevard, Suite 515, Orlando, Florida 32839.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Incorporator has affixed his/her signature below.

Printed Name: Mel Faraoni

MAR -5 AM 9:

#### CERTIFICATE DESIGNATING PLACE OF BUSINESS OR DOMICILE FOR THE SERVICE OF PROCESS WITHIN THIS STATE, NAMING AGENT UPON WHOM PROCESS MAY BE SERVED

In compliance with the laws of Florida, the following is submitted:

That desiring to organize under the laws of the State of Florida with its principal office as indicated in the foregoing Articles of Incorporation, in the County of Seminole, State of Florida, the Association named in the said articles has named Community Management Professionals, Inc., having an address of 4700 Millenia Boulevard, Suite 515, Orlando, Florida 32839, as its statutory registered agent.

Having been named the statutory agent of said Association at the place designated in this certificate, I am familiar with the obligations of that position, and hereby accept the same and agree to act in this capacity.

Printed Names DEAN DRISCOLL

DATED this 3 day of March, 2012

OBER UNCORU

12 HAR -5 AN 9: 29
SECRETARY OF STATE
FALLAHASSEE ELODINA